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September 23, 2022

VIA FAX AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Commandant (CG-6P)

2701 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave., SE
Stop 7710

Washington, DC 20593-7710

Phone: 202-475-3522 | Fax: 202-372-8413

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST
Commonwealth v. Ryan Denver

Dear FOIA Officer:
This firm represents Mr. Ryan Denver in the above referenced action. Mr. Denver makes
this request for records pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”), 5 U.S.C. §§ 552,

et seq.

Description of Request

Specifically, Mr. Denver seeks the following category of records:

e All policies, checklists, training, or other guidance concerning investigative techniques
and approaches required or recommended to be followed (1) when investigating boating
accidents; (2) preserving evidence in a criminal investigation; (3) preserving and/or
accessing electronic data in a criminal investigation; (4) preserving and/or accessing
data from electronic devices that have been submerged.

¢ All memoranda of understanding regarding evidence collection, storage, preservation, or
analysis.

This request is not made for commercial use.

Mr. Denver is willing to pay up to $5,000 for the processing of this request. Please
inform me if the estimated fees will exceed this limit before processing my request.
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Commandant (CG-6P)
September 23, 2022
Page Two

We welcome the opportunity to discuss with you whether, and to what extent, this request
can be narrowed or modified to better enable your office to process it within the FOIA’s
deadlines. Please feel free to contact me at the information above. I look forward to your
response within twenty days, as required by the FOIA.

Sincerely,

-

o
L

Lt Ty

Elizabeth R. Farrenkopf, Esq.

» ALBANY » BOSTON » CHICAGO » HARTFORD » MANCHESTER » NEW YORK » PROVIDENCE



Case 1:23-cv-10202-AK Document 1-3 Filed 01/27/23 Page 4 of 4

TRANSMISSIOM VERIFICATION REPORT

TIME : ©09/23/2022 11:24
NAME
Fax :
TEL ]
SER. # : UB3315L8J844279

DATE, TIME
FAX NO. /NAME
DURATION
PAGE(S)
RESULT

MODE

@9/23 11:23
126023728413

0a: 00: 31
@3

oK
STANDARD
ECM

A
#A HINCKLEY
ALLEN
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hinckleyallen.com

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

FROM: _Elizabeth Farrenkopf

DATE: _September 23, 2022

NUMBER OF PAGES TRANSMITTED
(INCLUDING COVER SHEET)

If you did not receive the indicated number of pages or if any pages are
illegible, please call us immediately at: (617)~345-9000 ext. 4857

CLIENT: 077794 MATTER: 0186404

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This facsimlie wansmission and the accompanying
documents contain legally privileged confidential
information. The information is intended only for
the use of the recipient named below. If you are
not an inended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or
exploitation of, or the taking of any action in
reliance on, the contents of this facsimile is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this facsimile in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone
to arrange for the return of the original documents
to us at our expense.
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[1URGENT [1PER OUR DISCUSSION

[TAS REQUESTED []PLEASE CALL TO DISCUSS [] PLEASE SEE BELOW
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